[5 Outlook

Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] LTR - PZ re continuance request

From Richelle Hodza <rhodza@westonct.gov>

Date Tue 9/24/2024 6:38 PM

To  Eric Bernheim <bernheim@flb.law>

Cc Felippo Scandizzo <landuseadmin@westonct.gov>

Received. Thank you.
With kind regards,
Richelle

Richelle Hodza | Land Use Director

Town Hall Annex | 24 School Road | Weston CT 06883-1007
Office Hours | Mon Tue Wed 9 — 4:30 | Phone 203 222 2530
Remote Hours | Thurs 9 - 4:30 | Phone 203 604 5054

From: Eric Bernheim <bernheim@flb.law>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 2:59 PM

To: Richelle Hodza <rhodza@westonct.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] LTR - PZ re continuance request

CAUTION: External Sender. Please do not click on links or open attachments from senders you do not
trust.

Richelle: Please accept this e-mail as notice of our withdrawal of the pending text amendment and map
amendment for the Good Hill Village District.

Thank you,

Eric

Eric Bernheim

Partner, FLB Law

Email: bernheim@fib.law

Office: (203) 635-2200

Direct: (475) 236-5203

Cell: (203) 979-7169

Fax: (203) 293-9999

Website: www.flb.law

Address: 33 Riverside Avenue, 4th Floor
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